# Raedjio Naro RN-BSN CCRN

# MSN-FNP Candidate- Azusa Pacific University, San Diego

Address San Diego, CA, 92120

**LinkedIn** www.linkedin.com/in/raedjionaro

Phone (304) 669-9180

E-mail raedjionaro@gmail.com

Passionate Critical Care Nurse and Family Nurse Practitioner Student with 5+ years of experience in diverse clinical environments caring for adolescent and adult patients. Team-oriented and reliable with effective communication skills and sound clinical judgment using evidence-based knowledge and patient-centered approaches. Research-focused and self-motivated with experience in development and implementation of Quality Improvement Projects and Evidence-based Practice. Strong experience using a variety of electronic medical record (EHR) systems for effective and thorough charting and medical coding. Award-winning nursing care with focus on preventative health, reproductive health, adolescent care, health equity and reduction of health disparities.

# **Experience**

#### 2021-08 - 2021-12

#### **Nurse Practitioner Student**

La Mesa Medical Group , La Mesa, CA

- Conducted comprehensive physical exams and health screenings, including full charting responsibilities, medication management, and e-prescriptions of adult and geriatric population under mentorship of physician and nurse practitioner preceptors (135 hours)
- Ordered and interpreted laboratory and diagnostic tests to provide appropriate follow-up care under supervision
- Referred patients to medical specialists and coordinated patient care with social workers, case managers and mental health professionals under supervision

#### 2021-11 - Current

# **Registered Nurse-Student Health Services**

San Diego State University, San Diego, CA

- Optimize patient outcomes by accurate assessment of acute and primary care needs and effective triage via phone, and in clinic
- Functional understanding and promotion of adolescent health needs including well-student visits, reproductive care needs and acute care of diverse patient populations, including LGBTQIA and gender-affirming care models
- Accurately interprets test results and notifies patients of important health information, including health advice and relevant appointment scheduling
- Complete documentation of patient encounters, including ICD-10 coding, CPT coding for efficient billing, and in compliance with facility and state protocols and mandatory reporting

# 2019-05 - Current Clinical Nurse II - CCU/ICU Staff Nurse

UC San Diego Health, San Diego, CA

- Improves health outcomes of critically-ill patients by evaluating results and real-time continuous patient monitoring
- Effective and correct administration of advanced resuscitation techniques during critical codes to stabilize patients and and restore vital functions
- Applies comprehensive knowledge of high-risk medication administration including intravenous therapies and management of advanced airways to preserve end-organ function
- Partners with patients and their families to discuss pathology and sequela to promote informed, patient-centered medical care choices

#### 2019-02 - 2019-05

# **Registered Nurse-CVICU**

Scripps Memorial Hospital, La Jolla, CA

- Cared for cardiac patients undergoing diagnostic, therapeutic or emergency services including continuous renal replacement therapy (CRRT) and extracorporeal membrane oxygenation (VV-ECMO)
- Assisted with diagnosis and treatment of conditions such as unstable angina, cardiomyopathy, coronary artery disease, cardiac dysrhythmia, heart failure, hypertensive states secondary to end-stage renal disease

### 2017-06 - 2019-09

# Professional Staff Nurse-Adult Medical/Surgical ICU Registered Nurse

Magee-Women's Hospital Of UPMC, Pittsburgh, PA

- Managed nursing care of critically ill patients with cancer, heart disease, end-stage chronic illness, and other disease processes
- Implemented Quality Improvement projects and Nursing Quality Indicator-driven initiatives into unit-based practices and protocol
- Organized personalized care plans to benefit patient health, recovery, or end-of-life transitions with coordination from multidisciplinary team
- Acting RN on rapid response team (RRT)

#### 2018-06 - 2019-01

# **Registered Nurse**

OR/PACU, Allegheny Reproductive Health Center, Pittsburgh, PA

- Monitored patients in pre, intra and post-operative care areas focusing on patient comfort, safety, and satisfaction
- Triaged assignments and autonomously executed care based on each patient's relative condition and delegating tasks to available personnel
- Managed post-procedural interventions secondary to pain management, symptom control, and monitoring of vital signs
- Delivered excellent patient experiences and direct care to 15-30 patients daily

# **Education**

# **Master of Science: Family Nurse Practitioner**

Azusa Pacific University - San Diego Regional Campus

### 2017-08 - 2019-12 Bachelor of Science: RN To BSN Program

Clarion University of Pennsylvania - Pittsburgh, PA

Summa Cum Laude

### 2015-08 - 2017-06 Diploma in Nursing

West Penn Hospital School of Nursing - Pittsburgh, PA

**High Honors** 

## 2015-08 - 2017-06 Associate Degree: Allied Health

Clarion University of Pennsylvania - Pittsburgh, PA

Summa Cum Laude

### **Awards and Associations**

- DAISY Award Honoree in 2018; DAISY Award Nominee 2020 (https://www.daisyfoundation.org/daisy-award/honorees/raedjio-arrowroot)
- American Association of Critical-Care Nurses (AACN)
- San Diego Black Nurses Association (SDBNA)

# **Certifications**

California Board of Registered Nursing License # 95186465

Critical Care Registered Nurse (CCRN)

Advanced & Basic Resuscitation Techniques ART/BART

Basic Life Support- AHA BLS

Advanced Life Support- AHA ACLS

Pediatric Life Support- AHA PALS

American Association of Critical-Care Nurses (AACN)

# Skills

Critical care nursing (CCRN)

Diagnostic screenings & Follow Up

Preparing treatment plans and appropriate coding

Electronic Medical Records: EPIC, Cerner, Medicat,

**PowerChart** 

Reproductive Health Exams and Screenings

Patient-centered counseling and advocacy

Nursing Research

**Quality Improvement** 

COVID-19 Care of Critically Ill and Ambulatory Patients